

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to the public.

AGENDA: Teleconference discussion of the National Science Foundation's FY 2008 budget submission to the Office of Management and Budget.

Michael P. Crosby,
Executive Officer.

[FR Doc. 06-6147 Filed 7-7-06; 9:33 am]

BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Notice; Meetings

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETINGS: Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

DATE: Weeks of July 10, 17, 24, 31, August 7, 14, 2006.

PLACE: Commissioners' Conference Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland.

STATUS: Public and Closed.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Week of July 10, 2006

Wednesday, July 12, 2006

9:45 a.m. Discussion of Management Issues (closed—ex. 2).

Week of July 17, 2006—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the Week of July 17, 2006.

Week of July 24, 2006—Tentative

Wednesday, July 26, 2006

1:50 p.m. Affirmation Session (Public Meeting) (Tentative):

- a. *Pa'ina Hawaii, LLC*, unpublished April 27, 2006 Memorandum and Order (accepting the intervenor's and NRC Staff's Joint Stipulation regarding two admitted environmental contentions) (Tentative).
- b. *David Geisen*, LBP-06-13 (May 19, 2006) (Tentative).
- c. *Exelon Generation Company, LLC* (Early Site Permit for Clinton ESP). *System Energy Resources, Inc.* (Early Permit for Grand Gulf ESP) (Tentative).

Thursday, July 27, 2006

9:30 a.m. Briefing on Office of International Programs (OIP) Programs, Performance, and Plans (Public Meeting) (Contact: Karen Henderson, (301) 415-0202.)

This meeting will be webcast live at the Web address, <http://www.nrc.gov>.

1:30 p.m. Briefing on Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Programs. (Public Meeting) (Contact: Barbara Williams, (301) 415-7388.)

This meeting will be webcast live at the Web address, <http://www.nrc.gov>.

Week of July 31, 2006—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the Week of July 31, 2006.

Week of August 7, 2006—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the Week of August 7, 2006.

Week of August 14, 2006—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the Week of August 14, 2006.

* * * * *

* The schedule for Commission meetings is subject to change on short notice. To verify the status of meetings call (recording)—(301) 415-1292. Contact person for more information: Michelle Schroll, (301) 415-1662.

* * * * *

The NRC Commission Meeting Schedule can be found on the Internet at: <http://www.nrc.gov/what-we-do/policy-making/schedule.html>.

* * * * *

Additional Information: By a vote of 5-0 on July 5 and 6, 2006, the Commission determined pursuant to U.S.C. 552b(e) and § 9.107(a) of the Commission's rules that "Discussion of Management Issues (closed—ex. 2)" be held July 12, 2006, and on less than one week's notice to the public. Commissioner Jaczko voted to have both open and closed sessions for this meeting.

* * * * *

The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. If you need a reasonable accommodation to participate in these public meetings, or need this meeting notice or the transcript of other information from the public meetings in another format (e.g. braille, large print), please notify the NRC's Disability Program Coordinator, Deborah Chan, at (301) 415-7041, TDD: (301) 415-2100, or by e-mail at DLC@nrc.gov. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis.

* * * * *

This notice is distributed by mail to several hundred subscribers; if you no longer wish to receive it, or would like to be added to the distribution, please contact the Office of the Secretary, Washington, DC 20555 (301-415-1969). In addition, distribution of this meeting notice over the Internet system is available. If you are interested in receiving this Commission meeting schedule electronically, please send an electronic message to dkw@nrc.gov.

Dated: July 6, 2006.

R. Michelle Schroll,

Office of the Secretary.

[FR Doc. 06-6151 Filed 7-7-06; 10:15 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-M

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Fiscal Year 2005 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of public availability of agency inventory of activities that are not inherently governmental and of activities that are inherently governmental.

SUMMARY: The Federal Activities Inventory Reform (FAIR) Act, Public Law 105-270, requires agencies to develop inventories each year of activities performed by their employees that are not inherently governmental—i.e., inventories of commercial activities. The FAIR Act further requires OMB to review the inventories in consultation with the agencies and publish a notice of public availability in the **Federal Register** after the consultation process is completed. In accordance with the FAIR Act, OMB is publishing this notice to announce the availability of inventories from the agencies listed below. These inventories identify both commercial activities and activities that are inherently governmental.

Interested parties who disagree with an agency's initial judgment may challenge the inclusion or the omission of an activity on the list of activities that are not inherently governmental within 30 working days and, if not satisfied with this review, may appeal to a higher level within the agency.

This is the second release of inventories for FY 2005. A notice of the first release of FY 2005 inventories was published in the **Federal Register** on March 14, 2006. See 71 FR 13188-13190. As indicated in OMB's March 2006 notice, the FY 2005 inventory prepared by the Department of Labor (DOL) was released in connection with the first notice of public availability. However, following the initial release of its inventory, DOL made a determination to reclassify certain activities. DOL is making the revisions to its inventory available pursuant to this notice. Since these reclassifications were not made in response to a challenge or appeal, they are considered to be an initial judgment of the agency.

The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has made available a FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/>

[procurement/fair-index.html](http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair-index.html). This

User's Guide will help interested parties review FY 2005 FAIR Act inventories.

Rob Portman,
Director.

ATTACHMENT.—SECOND FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2005

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation	Mr. Ralston Cox, (202) 606-8528; www.achp.gov .
Appalachian Regional Commission	Mr. Guy Land, (202) 884-7674; www.arc.gov .
Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board	Mr. Larry Roffee, (202) 272-001; www.access-board.gov .
Arlington National Cemetery	Mr. Rory Smith, (703) 6078561; www.arlingtoncemetery.org .
Armed Forces Retirement Home	Mr. Steven G. McManus, (202) 730-3533; www.afrh.com .
Barry Goldwater Scholarship Education Foundation	Mr. Gerald Smith, (703) 765-6012; www.act.org/goldwater .
Broadcasting Board of Governors	Mr. Stephen Smith, (202) 203-4588; www.bbg.gov .
Christopher Columbus Fellowship Foundation	Ms. Judith M. Shellenberger, (315) 258-0090; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .
Committee for Purchase from People Who are Blind or Severely Disabled.	Mr. Leon Wilson, (703) 604-7740; www.jwod.gov .
Consumer Product Safety Commission	Mr. Edward Quist, (301) 504-7644; www.cpsc.gov .
Department of Agriculture	Ms. Ava Lee, (202) 720-1179; www.usda.gov/ocfo .
Department of Agriculture (IG)	Mr. Rod DeSmet, (202) 720-6979; www.usda.gov/oig/rptsbulletins.htm .
Department of Commerce	Mrs. Maile Arthur, (202) 482-1574; www.doc.gov .
Department of Homeland Security	Mr. David Childs, (202) 772-9785; www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_0504.xml .
Department of Labor	Mr. Al Stewart, (202) 693-4028; www.dol.gov .
Department of Veterans Affairs	Ms. Julie R. Gough, (202) 273-5048; www.va.gov/op3/page.cfm?page=25 .
Federal Communications Commission	Mr. Kent Baum, (202) 418-0137; www.fcc.gov/omd/reports.html .
Federal Communications Commission (IG)	Mr. David Hunt, (202) 418-1522; www.fcc.gov/oig .
Federal Election Commission	Ms. Tina VanBrakle, (202) 694-1006; www.fec.gov/pages/fair.shtml .
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	Ms. Kimberly Fernandez, (202) 502-8302; www.ferc.gov
Federal Labor Relations Authority	Ms. Jill Crumpacker, (202) 218-7900; www.flra.gov .
Federal Maritime Commission	Mr. Bruce Dobrowski, (202) 523-5800; www.fmc.gov/reading/FairActSubmissionIntro.asp .
Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission	Mr. Richard Baker, (202) 434-9905; www.fmshrc.gov .
Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board	Mr. Richard White, (202) 942-1633; www.frtib.gov .
General Services Administration	Mr. Paul Boyle, (202) 501-0324; www.gsa.gov .
Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation	Ms. Tonji Wade, (202) 395-6995; www.truman.gov/statements/statements_show.htm?doc_id=248726 .
Institute of Museum and Library Services	Ms. Teresa LaHaie, (202) 653-4633; www.ims.gov .
International Trade Commission	Mr. Stephen McLaughlin, (202) 205-3131; www.usitc.gov .
James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation	Mr. Steve Weiss, (202) 653-6109; www.jamesmadison.com .
Japan-United States Friendship Commission	Ms. Margaret Mihori, (202) 653-9800; office.jusfc.gov/commissn/FAIRAct.htm .
Merit Systems Protection Board	Ms. Deborah Miron, (202) 653-6772 x 1168; www.mspb.gov .
National Commission of Libraries and Information Sciences	Ms. Madeleine McCain, (202) 606-9200; www.nclis.gov .
National Council on Disability	Ms. Ethel Briggs, (202) 272-2004; www.ncd.gov .
National Gallery of Art	Mr. William W. McClure, (202) 312-2760; www.nga.gov/xio/treasurer.shtml .
Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight	Ms. Jill Weide, (202) 414-3813; www.ofheo.gov .
Office of Government Ethics	Mr. Sean Donohue, (202) 482-9231; www.usoge.gov .
Office of Management and Budget	Ms. Lauren Wright, (202) 395-3970; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair/notices_avail.html .
Office of Navajo and Hopi Indian Relocation	Ms. Nancy Thomas, (928) 779-2721; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .
Office of Science and Technology Policy	Mr. Mark D. Hodge, (202) 456-6000; www.ostp.gov .
Peace Corps	Ms. Janice Hagginbotham, (202) 692-1655; www.peacecorps.gov/index.cfm?shell=pchq.policies.docs .
Security and Exchange Commission	Mr. Jeffrey Risinger, (202) 551-7446; www.sec.gov .
Smithsonian Institution	Ms. Alice Maroni, (202) 275-2020; www.si.edu .
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights	Ms. Tina Louise Martin, (202) 376-8364; www.uscer.gov .
White House Commission of National Moment of Remembrance	Ms. Tina Harmon, (512) 460-5220; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .

[FR Doc. 06-6108 Filed 7-10-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3110-01-M

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Notice of Sunshine Act Meetings

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the Government in the Sunshine Act, Public Law 94-409, that

the Securities and Exchange Commission will hold the following meetings during the week of July 10, 2006:

An Open Meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 12, 2006 at 10 a.m. in the Auditorium, Room LL-002, and a